From: lewis.price <lewis.price@mccartneys.co.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2022 17:19

To: Lewis, Adam (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: P212644/F -Alton Court Farm CHP Air quality

Good afternoon Adam,

The client has sent through documentation today confirming when the CHP was
installed. Therefore I can confirm that we wish to withdraw the current planning
application P212644/F.

We will be submitting a CLEUD application shortly.
Kind regards

Lewis

Lewis Price, BEng

(Hons) Work Pattern: Mon,
Tues & Wed

Assistant Surveyor

for & on behalf of McCartneys LLP

Survey Department | Kington

01544 230316 | mccartneys.co.uk

Registered Office: The Ox Pasture, Overton Road, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8
4AA
Reg No: OC310186 | VAT No: GB 134 6840 67 | Privacy Policy

Please consider the environment and only print this email if necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their
agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage
of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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